

Covenants & ByLaws
Committee Meeting
10/13/2019 - 10:00am

Committee Members attending: Cristy Herron, Fred Jones, Larry Sims, Trudi Elliott,

Committee Members absent: Chris Oliver

Lot Owners attending: None

Prayer & Pledge: Trudi led

Discussion:

- Board requested our proposed ballot for the remaining section 8. Reviewed to make sure that it was how we wanted it to be, with the understanding that parts may change, depending on outcome of assessment ballot.
- Discussed definition S at length.
- Reviewed Section 2 again after hearing the reasoning for capitalizing “Lot” in the previous ballot. Reviewed similar capitalization issues that may arise.

Homework to be done prior to next C-B Committee Meeting:

- All - Read through Section 3 and make notes to be discussed at next meeting.
- Larry - update section 2 doc
- Trudi - put section 2 into proposed ballot format

Meeting adjourned at 12:04pm